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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
MARSHALL DIVISION

MYMAIL, LTD.,

Plaintiff,
Civil Action No. 2:16-cv-1474-JRG-RSP
V.
Jury Trial Demanded
DUCK DUCK GO, INC,,

wn W W W W W W W W

Defendant.

PLAINTIFF’'S FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT
FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT

Plaintiff MyMail, Ltd. files this First Amended Complaint against Duck Duck Go, Inc.

and alleges as follows.
PARTIES

1. Plaintiff MyMail, Ltd. (“MyMail”) is a Texas limited partnership with an office
and place business at 5344 County Road 3901, Athens, TX 75752. MyMail was founded in
2003 as an intellectual property development and licensing company providing secure, Internet-
related services and efficient web page interaction to Internet service providers, mobile device
manufacturers, network carriers, and Internet related toolbar developers. MyMail developed
technology providing for the dynamic updating, changing, or modification of toolbar data from
remote servers (the “MyMail Toolbar Technology”). Using the MyMail Toolbar Technology,
toolbar providers can, for example, dynamically change elements, functions, and buttons on their
toolbar(s) for specific, targeted users based on use and individual searches. MyMail has obtained
patents covering the MyMail Toolbar Technology and has successfully licensed the patented

technology to toolbar providers.
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2. Upon information and belief, Defendant Duck Duck Go, Inc. (“DuckDuckGo”) is
a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, with its principal
place of business located at 190 Country Lane, Phoenixville, Pennsylvania 19460. DuckDuckGo
may be served with process through its registered agent, Corporation Service Company, 2711
Centerville Road, Suite 400, Wilmington, Delaware 19808.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

3. This is an action for patent infringement arising under the patent laws of the
United States of America, Title 35, United States Code. This Court has original jurisdiction over
the subject matter of this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §8 1331 and 1338(a).

4, DuckDuckGo is engaged in the business of publishing and distributing a browser
plug-in called the DuckDuckGo Toolbar that seamlessly integrates with browsers, such as
Microsoft Internet Explorer, and appears in a user’s browser to provide search, email, news, and
other functions as a resource for content from any web page location (the “DuckDuckGo
Toolbar”). The DuckDuckGo Toolbar docks itself to a device’s browser when installed and sits
atop the browser at all times. DuckDuckGo publishes, promotes, and distributes the
DuckDuckGo Toolbar to users in the United States, including users within this District.

5. Upon information and belief, DuckDuckGo is subject to this Court’s specific
personal jurisdiction because DuckDuckGo does business in the State of Texas, and has
committed acts of infringement in the State of Texas as alleged below. In particular, upon
information and belief, DuckDuckGo is subject to the specific personal jurisdiction of this Court
because MyMail’s claims for patent infringement against DuckDuckGo arise from its acts of
infringement in the State of Texas. These acts of infringement include providing the infringing

DuckDuckGo Toolbar to users of the DuckDuckGo Toolbar in the State of Texas and causing
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the browser on a user device to display the toolbar and perform the other functions of the
asserted claims. Therefore, this Court has personal jurisdiction over DuckDuckGo under the
Texas long-arm statute, TEX. CIV. PRAC. & REM. CODE 8§17.042.

6. Venue is proper in this District under 28 U.S.C. 88 1391(c) and 1400(b). Upon
information and belief, DuckDuckGo has engaged in acts of infringement in the State of Texas
described here sufficient to subject it to personal jurisdiction in this District if the District were a
separate State.

THE PATENTS-IN-SUIT

7. On April 28, 2015, the United States Patent and Trademark Office issued United
States Patent No. 9,021,070 (the “’070 Patent”) entitled “Dynamically Modifying a Toolbar,” a
true copy of which is attached as Exhibit 1. The ’070 Patent is a continuation of United States
Patent No. 8,275,863, which was issued on September 25, 2012,

8. MyMiail is the assignee of the 070 Patent, and has the exclusive right to sue for
and recover all past, present and future damages for infringement of the 070 Patent.

ALLEGATIONS COMMON TO ALL CLAIMS

9. The DuckDuckGo Toolbar software causes the toolbar to be displayed on a user
Internet device (i.e., a device that can communicate with other devices via the Internet) that
includes toolbar buttons. For example, the DuckDuckGo Toolbar displayed on a user’s Internet

device includes the “News,” “twitter,” “!bang,” and “Gmail” buttons indicated in FIGURE 1.
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FIGURE 1
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10.  The toolbar buttons on the DuckDuckGo Toolbar are defined by toolbar data
stored in toolbar-defining databases. In particular, the toolbar buttons on the DuckDuckGo
Toolbar are defined by toolbar data as indicated in FIGURE 2 below stored in the
“C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Settings” folder on the user Internet device:

FIGURE 2
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11.  The toolbar buttons are also defined by toolbar data as indicated below in
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FIGURE 3 stored in the “C:\Program Files\My Toolbar” folder on the user Internet device:
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FIGURE 3
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12.  The toolbar buttons are also defined by toolbar data as indicated below in
FIGURE 4 stored in the Windows System Registry on the user Internet device:

FIGURE 4
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13.  The “C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Settings” and “C:\Program Files\My
Toolbar” folders, and the Windows System Registry constitute toolbar defining databases of the

user Internet device.
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14, The toolbar data of the DuckDuckGo Toolbar comprises a plurality of toolbar

button attributes associated with one or more toolbar buttons of the toolbar. For example, as

shown below in FIGURE 5, the toolbar data in the “gmail.xml” file in the “C:\Documents and

Settings\User\Local Settings” folder on the user Internet device includes a plurality of toolbar

button attributes associated with the toolbar buttons of the toolbar:

FIGURE 5

<?xml version="1.0" encoding="utf-8" 7>

<buttons>
<title >Gmail </title>
ad>gmail</id>
- <button>
<type>javascript</type>
<shortText>
<![CDATA[ Gmail ]I>

</shortText>
<id>gm</id>
<amageType>icon</imageType>

15. At least one of the toolbar button attributes (for example, in the “config.xml”

toolbar data) identifies a function to be performed by a specific toolbar button upon actuation of

the toolbar button.

For example, as shown in FIGURE 6 below, the “value” toolbar button

attribute for each button in the toolbar includes a function to be performed when the button is

actuated:

FIGURE 6
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16. When the user clicks the “Gmail” button on the DuckDuckGo Toolbar, as shown

below in FIGURES 7 and 8, a webpage associated with the button is displayed:

FIGURE 7
@7'¢MM b com v 8 4% x @ 2o
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FIGURE 8

Search Images Maps Play YouTube Mews Gmail Drive More »

bjctestl2@gmail.com | Account | Settings | Help | Sign out

You have been redirected to the basic HTML version because this browser is not supported. To use
standard view please upgrade to a supported browser.

M Gmail | [_Search Mail | [ Search the Web |2

Compose Mail [ Archive ] [ Report Spam ] [ Delete ] |r-J|.:.re Actions... v‘ 1-3
Inbox (2 Refresh of 31
Starred % [ bjc.testd3 hello - test message 12:53 pm
Sent Mail [0  bjc.testd3 test message - test message 12:49 pm
[irafts

17.  The DuckDuckGo Toolbar performs “A method for dynamically modifying a
toolbar ...” For example, as shown below in FIGURE 9 the DuckDuckGo Toolbar
communicates with server at IP Address 216.58.197.37, to modify the DuckDuckGo Toolbar by,

for example, updating the Gmail “Notifications count” for a logged in user:

# Determine.., | %-Clien...  ClientBeginRequest | %-HostIP ¥-ClientIP Result | Protocol Host LURL
@36 1387 16:24:44,906 216.58.197.37 127.0.0.1 200 HTTPS mail.google.com  fmailfFeed/atom
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18. The DuckDuckGo Toolbar further performs the step of “[iJnvoking, from the user
Internet device without user intervention, communication of information associated with the one
or more toolbar-defining databases to a server associated with a network address.” For example,
as shown below in FIGURE 10 a GET request sent from a user Internet device to a server
associated with a network address such as, for example, the server associated with network
address 216.58.197.37.

FIGURE 10

# Determing.., | ¥-Clien.., | ClientBeginRequest = ¥-HostIP ¥-ClientIP Result | Protocol Host LRL
@36 1387 16:24:44,906 216.58.197.37 127.0.0.1 200 HTTRS mail.google.com  /mail/feed)atam

19. The GET request contains information associated with the toolbar data stored in
the one or more toolbar defining databases of the user Internet device such as, for example, user
info (encoded) in the cookie data is stored in “USER@MAIL.GOOGLE[4].txt” file in
“C:\Documents and Settings\User\Cookies” folder as shown below in FIGURES 11 and 12.

FIGURE 11

Headers | Text¥iew | ‘WebForms | HexView | Auth Cookies | Raw 150N HL
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Client
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HSID=ALrm4MglUI9FR GsUE I
= NID
T9=atdk4PQQzpkGSLExLFOUDE4DFUZeYRdal_vh7IH4nvkTRCGZquT 44mSsTUKOr -nuSwzeyf JCKokEIGWPE o TIVBaACZWLAARDUGKbKr aAk v FkyIEOVCYT04a9F_PRLocCYyeH-NOKaISpWwEitinkzmxExgL 3DMmh T 3wk st Tng9FhmaLetf aclc
OSID=dAMboEISRATUFDGiR3rbUDEc KRN ZEP-QMEUXUEMLAPYW 2 JBEyt Fhaf 4w CzteuEs-hZag.
25
gmail=D 0w FTikGRMEK 2ky EDEAG
SAPISID=zzevGiY Twr_RABCZIAyuN-htOBI0CD Wxe
SI0=dAMboEyNHZuvavoEDzribmor 2KjgyZrSobj_1 04F0_73wWOekl Qow3eWOHy G9woZMD_4AEwW,
S510=An-7G33HISPMKkIGT
Transport
Connection: Keep-alive
Host: mail. google. comn

FIGURE 12

BOQ
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20. The “GET” request is sent from the user Internet device at IP address 127.0.0.1,
without user intervention. For example, as shown below in FIGURE 13, the DuckDuckGo
Toolbar automatically sends a GET request at approximately 5 minute intervals, without user

intervention, to obtain an updated Gmail “Notifications count.”

FIGURE 13

# Determing... | ®-Clien... | ClientBeginRequest| ¥-HoskIP #-ClientIP Result | Protocol Host
@49 1413 16:29,57.109 216,58,197.37 127.000.1 200 HTTPS mail.google, com
@63 1444 16:35:12.656 74,125,665, 19 127.0.0.1 200 HTTFS mnail.google, com
@205 1595 16:40:27.218 216.58.197.69 127.0.0.1 200 HTTPS rnail.google. canm
@216 1617 16:45:42. 468 216,58,196,101  127.0.0.1 200 HTTPS mail.google, com
@221 1625 16:50:55.515 216.55.197.37 127.0.0.1 200 HTTRPS mail.google. com
@226 1633 16:56: 12,265 216,58,220,37 127.000.1 200 HTTPS mail.google, com
@231 1642 17:01:12.500 216.,55.196.101  127.0.0.1 200 HTTFS mail.google, com
@236 1650 1706, 27,390 172,217.26.69 127.0.0.1 200 HTTPS rnail.gaagle, canm
@241 1658 17:11:27.390 172,217 .26.69 127.0.0.1 200 HTTPS mnail.google, com
qT_slllfl 1350 16:23: 36,545 54.251.17 .40 127.0.0.1 200 HTTRPS 53, aMazonaws, Cam
E 12 1349 16:23:36,843 54.231.17.40 127.0.0.1 403 HTTPS 53, aMazonaws, Com
*’3}3’15 1360 16:23:37. 484 54.251.17 40 127.0.0.1 200 HTTRPS 53, aMazonaws, Com
@16 1352 16:23:37.718 B4.231.12.248 127.000.1 200 HTTPS 53, aMazonaws, Com
E 21 1364 16:23:35.296 54.231.17 .40 127.0.0.1 403 HTTRPS £3.aMazonaws, Com
@28 1373 16:23,39,203 54.231.17 .40 127.000,1 304 HTTPS 53, aMaz0oNaws, Com
qT_g,SD 1351 16:23:40,625 54.231.14.112 127.0.0.1 200 HTTPS 53, aMaz0naws, Com
E 3l 1382 16:235:40. 656 54.251.17 .40 127.0.0.1 403 HTTRPS 53, aMazonaws, Cam
o g d R Ty T PR S b g

21.  On information and belief, the DuckDuckGo toolbar performs the step "receiving,
at the server, the information associated with the one or more toolbar-defining databases”
because, as shown below in FIGURES 14 and 15, the server responds to the GET request by
sending the user Internet device updated toolbar data, such as the Gmail “Notifications count”
for a logged in user, in the form of one or more text/xml messages containing the updated toolbar

data.
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FIGURE 14

Gek Svnkaxifiew Transformer Headers | TextView Imageview HecMiew WebWiew Auth Caching Cookies Fa 130N
AML

HTTFA.1 200 0K
Cache
Cache-Control: private, max-age=0
Date: Thu, 30 Jun 2016 10:54,42 GMT
Expires: Thu, 30 Jun 2016 10:54:42 GMT
Entity
Content-Length: 2404
Content-Type: kext/xml; charset=TF-&
Miscellaneous
Server: G5E
Security
Strick-Transpork-Security: max-age=10856400; includeSubdomains
¥-Content-Type-Options: nosniff
“-Frarme-Options: SAMEQRIGIN
¥-¥S5-Protection: 1; mode=block
Transpork
Alternate-Protocol: 443 :guic
Alt-Swe: quic=" 443" ma=2592000; v="34,33,32,31,30,29,28, 27,26, 75"

FIGURE 15

Get Syntaxiiew Transformer Headers TexkView ImageYiew Hex\igw ‘WebView Auth Caching Cookies Raw 1500 ML

=l feed [ version=0.3 xmins=http://purl.org/atomins# ]
=) Litle:

Gmail - Inbox For bjctest0z@gmail.com
[=)- kagline
Mew messages in your Gmail Inbox
=) fullcount
4
<link rel="alkernate" href="https:{/mail.google, comfmail" fype="texthtml" xmins="http: {{purl. orgfatomfns#" [
= madified
2016-06-30T10:54:422
=) erkry
= title
Cops... The word about Test Studia’s release got out tao Fast
= summary

I wou are having trouble reading this email, read the online version, Progress Hi there, e got so
<link rel="alternate" href="https: fmail. google. comjmail?account _id=bjctest0z2@amail. comamp; message_jd=1559d5fc5bre25848amp; view=conv&amp;extsrc=atom" type="text html" xmins="http: /{pur
= modified
2016-06-29T15:15:472
= issued
2016-06-29T18:15:472
=-id
tag:grnail. google. corm, 2004: 153549602757 2446596

22.  On information and belief, the DuckDuckGo Toolbar further performs the step of
“determining, based on the information associated with the one or more toolbar defining
databases, that the user Internet device should receive updated toolbar data.” For example, as
shown below in FIGURES 16 and 17, the user Internet device sends GET requests to a server at
IP address 216.58.197.37 for updated toolbar data such as the Gmail “Notifications count” for a

logged in user. The server responds to the GET request by sending the user Internet device
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updated toolbar data in the form of one or more TEXT/XML messages containing the updated

toolbar data:

FIGURE 16

# Determing.., | ¥-Clien.., | ClientBeginRequest = ¥-HostIP ¥-ClientIP Result | Protocol Host LRL

@ 36 1387 16:24:44,906 216.58.197.37 127.0.0.1 200 HTTRS mail.google.com  /mail/feed)atam
FIGURE 17

Get Syntaxiiew Transformer Headers TextWiew ImageYiew Hex\igw ‘WebYiew Auth Caching Cookies Raw 1500 “ML

=l feed [ version=0.3 xmins=http:/purl org/atomns# ]
I=!- title:
amail - Inbox For bictestDz@gmail.cam
= tagline

ssages in vour Gmail Inbox
=) fullcount
4
<lnk rel="alternate" href="https:/imail.google, comfmail" fype="texthtml" xmins="http: /purl.orgfatam/ns#" /=

= madified
Z2016-06-30T10:54:422
(=) enkry
= kitle
Cops... The word about Test Studia’s release gat out tao Fast
= summary
I you are having trouble reading this email, read the online version. Progress Hi there, Wwe got so
<link rel="alternate" href="https:/{mai. google, com/mail?account _id=bjctest02@gmail com@amp;message_jd=1559d5FcShee2584@amp; view=conviamp;extsrc=atom" type="text/html" xmins="http:/fpur
= modified
Z016-06-29T15:15:472
= issued
2016-06-29T15:15:472
= id
tag:gmail. google. com, 2004: 153849602757 2446596

23.  The DuckDuckGo Toolbar further performs the step of “receiving, at the user
Internet device, the updated toolbar data in response to determining that the user Internet device
should receive the updated toolbar data.” For example, as shown below in FIGURES 18-20, the
user Internet device receives the updated toolbar data such as the Gmail “Notifications count” for
a logged in user, in the form of TEXT/XML messages from the server at IP address
216.58.197.37. The server sends the updated toolbar data in response to determining that the user
Internet device should receive updated toolbar data, based on, for example, data associated with

toolbar-defining databases.

# Determine..,  ¥-Clien..,  ClientBeginRequest = ¥-HostIP ¥-ClientIP Result | Protocol Huost LRL
@36 1387 16:24:44,906 216.58.197.37 127.0.0.1 200 HTTPS mail.google.com  fmail/feed/atom
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FIGURE 19

Gek Svnkaxifiew Transformer Headers | TextView Imageview HecMiew WebWiew Auth Caching Cookies Fa 130N
AML

HTTFA.1 200 0K
Cache
Cache-Control: private, max-age=0
Date: Thu, 30 Jun 2016 10:54,42 GMT
Expires: Thu, 30 Jun 2016 10:54:42 GMT
Entity
Content-Length: 2404
Content-Type: kext/xml; charset=TF-&
Miscellaneous
Server: G5E
Security
Strick-Transpork-Security: max-age=10856400; includeSubdomains
¥-Content-Type-Options: nosniff
“-Frarme-Options: SAMEQRIGIN
¥-¥S5-Protection: 1; mode=block
Transpork
Alternate-Protocol: 443 :guic
Alt-Swe: quic=" 443" ma=2592000; v="34,33,32,31,30,29,28, 27,26, 75"

FIGURE 20

Get Syntaxview  Transformer Headers | Texkview ImageView Hezxiew ‘webview Auth Caching | Cookies Raw 150N HML

=l feed [ wersion=0.3 xmins=http:jpurl orgfatominsa ]
=) kitle
Gmail - Inbox For bictestiz@gmail.cam
[=) tagline

ssages in your Gmail Inbox
= Fullcount
4
<link rel="alternate" href="https:/imail.google.comfmail" fype="text/html" xmins="http: //purl.orgfatam/ns#" /=

= madified
2016-06-30T10:54:422
[=) enkry
=) title
(Qops... The word about Test Studio’s release got out oo Fast
=) summary
If wou are having trouble reading this email, read the online version. Progress Hi there, We got so
<link rel="alternate" href="https:{mai. google, com/mail? account _id=bjctest02@gmail.comiamp;message_id=1559d5FcShee25848&amp; view=canviamp; extsrc=atom" bype="textfhtml" xmins="http:/{pur
= modified
2016-06-29T18:15:472
=) issued
2016-06-29T18:15:472
=-id
tag:gmail. google. com, Z004: 153849602757 2446596

24.  The DuckDuckGo Toolbar further performs the step of “initiating, at the user
Internet device and without user interaction, an operation to update the toolbar data in
accordance with the received updated toolbar data.” For example, as shown below in FIGURES
21-23, the DuckDuckGo Toolbar receives the updated toolbar data such as, for example, the
latest Gmail “Notifications count” for a user, in the form of TEXT/XML messages from the

server at IP address 216.58.197.37. The user Internet device initiates an operation to update the

PLAINTIFF’S FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT Page 12
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toolbar data by displaying the latest “Notifications count” on the “Gmail” button in accordance

to the received updated toolbar data without any user interaction.

FIGURE 21
# Determing.., | ¥-Clien.., | ClientBeginRequest = ¥-HostIP ¥-ClientIP Result | Protocol Host LRL
@ 36 1387 16:24:44,906 216.58.197.37 127.0.0.1 200 HTTRS mail.google.com  /mail/feed)atam
FIGURE 22
Get Syntaxiiew Transformer Headers Texthiew Imageyiew He:xcview ‘wiebiew Auth Caching Cookies Raw 150M WML
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25. The DuckDuckGo Toolbar further performs the step of “updating the toolbar data
at the user Internet device based on the operation and in accordance with the updated toolbar
data, thereby updating the toolbar data, the updating comprising at least... updating the toolbar
data to modify an attribute of at least one of the one or more toolbar buttons of the toolbar.” For
example, as shown below in FIGURES 24-25, the DuckDuckGo Toolbar performs an operation
to update the toolbar data to modify an attribute of at least one of the one or more toolbar buttons

on the toolbar such as, for example, by updating the Gmail “Notifications count” for a logged in
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user, and modifying an attribute of at least one of the one or more toolbar buttons of the toolbar
such as, for example, by displaying the latest “Notifications count” on the “Gmail” button.

FIGURE 24
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FIGURE 25
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26.  The DuckDuckGo Toolbar further performs the step of “displaying at the user
Internet device the toolbar as defined by the updated toolbar data, wherein the information
associated with the toolbar data includes at least... [an] IP address...” For example, as shown
below in FIGURE 26, the DuckDuckGo Toolbar displays the toolbar as defined by the updated
toolbar data, such as displaying the updated “Notifications count” on the “Gmail” button. As
shown in FIGURE 27, for example, the information associated with the toolbar data includes an

IP address such as, for example, the IP address 127.0.0.1.
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# Determine...  ¥-Clien... | ClientBeginRequest | X-HostIP #-ClientIP Result | Protocol Host LIRL

E"I 36 1387 16:24:44, 906 216.58,197.37 127.0.0.1 200 HTTPS mail.google.com  fmail/feedfatom

27.  The DuckDuckGo Toolbar integrates with a browser, such as Internet Explorer,
on a device capable of communicating with other devices over a network such as a user Internet
device.

28.  The DuckDuckGo Toolbar performs each of the functions described in one or
more claims of the 070 Patent, including the functions described above. In particular, the
DuckDuckGo Toolbar software embedded in the browser of the user Internet device and
remotely located, such as on a server remote from the user Internet device, instructs these
devices to perform these functions. The DuckDuckGo Toolbar, therefore, directs and controls the
functions of the user Internet device and the remote device(s) that perform the functions
described above.

29.  To the extent any third party performs any of the functions described above, the
performance of such functions is attributable to the DuckDuckGo Toolbar because it directs and
controls the performance of those functions.

CLAIM 1 -- INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT NO. 9,021,070
30. Plaintiff incorporates paragraphs 1 through 30 as though fully set forth herein.
31. Upon information and belief, DuckDuckGo has been and is now directly

infringing one or more claims of the 070 Patent by using (including for testing purposes) the
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DuckDuckGo Toolbar in violation of 35 U.S.C. 8 271(a). The DuckDuckGo Toolbar performs
the method for dynamically modifying a toolbar described and claimed in the *070 Patent.

32, In addition, or in the alternative, DuckDuckGo has been and is now indirectly
infringing one or more claims of the *070 Patent by inducing customers to use the DuckDuckGo
Toolbar to directly infringe one or more claims of the 070 Patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. §
271(b). The DuckDuckGo Toolbar performs the methods of modifying a toolbar described and
claimed in the 070 Patent, and DuckDuckGo has engaged in indirect infringement by its
conduct of providing its customers with the infringing DuckDuckGo Toolbar in order to enable
those customers to use the DuckDuckGo Toolbar to directly infringe the 070 Patent. On
information and belief, DuckDuckGo has intended, and continues to intend, to induce patent
infringement by its customers, and has had knowledge that its inducing acts would cause
infringement or has been willfully blind to the possibility that its inducing acts would cause
infringement.

33.  On information and belief, DuckDuckGo’s customers download the accused
DuckDuckGo Toolbar and, when the customers use the DuckDuckGo Toolbar, a method of
modifying a toolbar is performed as described and claimed in the 070 Patent. Thus,
DuckDuckGo’s customers directly infringe the claimed methods of the *070 Patent by using the
DuckDuckGo Toolbar. On information and belief, DuckDuckGo is or should be aware that the
DuckDuckGo Toolbar performs the claimed methods of modifying a toolbar and, therefore, that
DuckDuckGo’s customers will infringe the 070 Patent by using the DuckDuckGo Toolbar.

34, Plaintiff has been damaged by DuckDuckGo’s infringing activities.
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

35. Plaintiff, pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, requests a
trial by jury of any issues so triable.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests the following relief:

1. A judgment in favor of Plaintiff that DuckDuckGo has directly infringed one or
more claims of the *070 Patent;

2. A judgment and order requiring DuckDuckGo to pay Plaintiff damages adequate
to compensate for infringement under 35 U.S.C. 8 284, which damages in no event shall be less
than a reasonable royalty for the use made of the inventions of the 070 Patent, including pre-and
post-judgment interest and costs, including expenses and disbursements; and

3. Any and all such further necessary relief as the Court may deem just and proper

under the circumstances.
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Dated: December 30, 2016 Respectfully submitted,
BUETHER JOE & CARPENTER, LLC

By: /s/ Eric W. Buether
Eric W. Buether
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Eric.Buether@BJCIPLaw.com
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State Bar No. 00787770
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State Bar No. 03840600
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State Bar No. 24053647
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